

By Law No 48
Appointing Officers of the Municipality for 1896

A By-Law to Appoint a Clerk, a Treasurer, an Assessor, a Collector, two Auditors, a Poundkeeper, Three Fence Viewers, a Village Constable, a Board of Health a Medical Health Officer and a Sanitary Inspector for the Village of Sutton for the current year (1896)

Be it therefore enacted by the Municipal Council of the Village Corporation of the Village of Sutton and it is hereby enacted by the authority of the same

1st That J. C. Howard be, and is hereby appointed Clerk

2nd — That Richard Sturbridge be and is hereby appointed Treasurer

3rd — That George Cutler be and is hereby appointed Assessor

4th — That John M. Rae be and is hereby appointed Collector

5th — That William Fry and Archibald Crozier be and are hereby appointed Auditors

6th — That Simpson Horner be and is hereby appointed Poundkeeper

7th - That Amos Willard, Richard Burch and Simpson Horner be and are hereby appointed Fever Viewers

8th - That Franklin Bodwoy for a period of three years, Richard Burch for a period of two years, and Amos Willard for a period of one year, together with the Recor and Clerk, be and are hereby appointed and constituted the Local Board of Health with Dr. J. Noble Sr as medical Health Officer and William Brooks as Sanitary Inspector

9th - That William Brooks be and is hereby appointed Village Constable

10th - That the following officers shall receive for the due performance of their ~~and~~ duties of said officers as follows

The Clerk	— — — — —	\$30.00
The Treasurer	— — — — —	\$10.00
The Assessor	— — — — —	\$15.00
The Collector	— — — — —	\$20.00
The Auditors each		\$2.00

11th - That the Treasurer and Collector furnish to this Council satisfactory security to the amount of \$2000⁰⁰ each.

12th - And that all other By-laws or parts of By-laws inconsistent with this By-law, be and the same are, hereby repealed
Passed July 27th 1896

Clerk

Recor

By-Law No 49 -
 (Empowering Reeve & Treasurer to borrow Money)

A By-Law to Authorize the Reeve and Treasurer of the Village of Sutton to borrow certain Sums of Money to meet the current expenditures of the Village.

Whereas it is necessary to make provision by way of temporary loans to defray the ordinary expenditures of the Village and any deficit that may exist.

Be it therefore enacted by the Municipal Council of the Village of Sutton and it is hereby enacted by the authority of the same

That the Reeve and Treasurer be empowered under the seal of the corporation to negotiate a loan or loans with any person or persons in such manner as may be in the interest of the Village for such sum or sums of Money as may be necessary, not to exceed in the whole, the sum of Four Hundred Dollars and to be repaid before the ~~15th~~ Fifteenth day of December 1896

Passed
 July 27th 1896
Thos. G. Howard
 Clerk

Reeve

By-Law ^{no} 50

A By-Law to provide a place for holding the
Nomination and Election of a Member of the
Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton
to fill the vacancy caused by the resignation of
Martin McLaughlin

Be it therefore enacted by the Municipal Council
of the ^{Corporation of the said} Village of Sutton and it is hereby enacted by the
authority of the same

1st - That Sheppard's Hall be and is hereby
provided as a place for holding said Nomination
and Election

^{and}
2nd - That Theo. Wood, be and is hereby appointed
Returning Officer for the said Election

^{and}
3rd - That the Nomination for Candidates for said
Office of Councilor be held on Tuesday the
eleventh day of February and in case a pole is
demanded the Election shall be held on Tuesday
the eighteenth day of February 1896

Passed Feb 7 1896
Theo. Wood
Village Clerk

Henry Holton
Recr

By-Law - #51

A By-Law giving permission for the Erection of poles in the Village of Sutton to carry the wires of an incandescent Electric Light plant.

W. H. Sumnerfield & Sons having asked permission of the Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton to erect certain poles in the public Street of said Village.

Be it ~~enacted~~ therefore enacted by the Municipal Council of the Village of Sutton and it is hereby enacted by the Authority of the same.

1st - That W. H. Sumnerfield ^{and} Sons be and are hereby given the permission and the privilege of Erecting such poles as they may require for the purpose of carrying and supporting the wires of an Incandescent Electric Lighting plant on the public Street of the said Village of Sutton Subject to the Approval of the Board and Council of the aforesaid Village.

2nd That the said firm of W. H. Sumnerfield and Sons shall enter into and sign such agreement and Bonds at the Expense of the aforesaid firm of W. H. Sumnerfield & Sons as this Council shall hereafter require, indemnifying this Corporation in case or cases of accident for which this Corporation may at any time be held liable through the erection or the fact of having said poles and wires on the public Street of the said Village of Sutton.

Passed on 9th / 1876.

Thos Howard
Mayor

(Sign) Henry Nelson
Clerk

By-Law No 52
(Empowering the Reeve and Treasurer to borrow Money)

A By-Law to Authorize the Reeve and Treasurer of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton to borrow certain Sums of Money to meet the current Expenditures of the Village

Whereas it is necessary to make provision by way of Temporary Loans to defray the ordinary Expenditures of the Village

Be it therefore Enacted by the Municipal Council of the Village of Sutton and it is hereby Enacted by the Authority of the Same

That the Reeve and Treasurer be empowered under the Seal of the Corporation to negotiate a loan or loans with any person or persons in such manner as may be in the interests of the Village for such Sum or Sums of Money as may be necessary not to exceed in the whole the Sum of Two Hundred Dollars and to be repaid on or before the Fifteenth day of December 1896

Passed Aug 4th 1896

Geo. W. Howard
Village Clerk

(Signed) Henry Nelson
Reeve

By-Law No 53

A By-Law to amend Section 6 of By-Law No 48 so as to appoint an additional Pound Keeper for The Village of Sutton

Be it therefore enacted by the Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton and its authority Enacted by the Authority of the Council

That Section 6 of By-Law No 48 be amended to hereby amended by adding the name of Robert Moore as an additional Pound Keeper for the Village of Sutton for the current year

Signed by Council

Passed Sept 17 1896

Mayor

Thos. W. Brown
Village Clerk

By Law No 54

A By-Law to provide for the levying of County, School, School Debtors and Village Rates for the Corporation of the Village of Sutton for the ~~Year~~ year 1896 A.D.

Be it therefore enacted ~~and it is hereby enacted~~ by the Village and it is hereby enacted by the Authority of the same

That the following rates be levied and collected upon all the rateable property of the said Village of Sutton for the year 1896 A.D. for the purposes hereinafter set forth viz-

1st For County "General purposes" and Industrial Home a rate of 1 $\frac{5}{10}$ Mills on the Dollar

2nd For Village purposes a rate of 6 Mills on the Dollar

3rd For Union School Section No 1 Sutton & Georgia as per School Board request - a rate of 5 $\frac{5}{10}$ Mills on the Dollar

4th For Debtors for School House a rate of 1 $\frac{5}{10}$ Mills on the Dollar

5th

For

By-Law No 54 Continued

5th That the rates imposed by the By-Laws shall be collected and paid to the Treasurer of this Corporation in bondable funds on or before ~~December~~ ~~the 15th~~ the Fifteenth Day of December 1896 by the collection of rates for the said Village of Sutton in so far as the Law will enable him to do so

Passed Sept 12 - 1896 Signed Henry Ineson

Mayor

Thos. W. Brown

Village Clerk

By-Law No 55

A By-Law to amend By-Law No 48

Be it Enacted by the Municipal Council of the Village of Sutton and it is hereby enacted by the Authority of the same

1st That Section ~~4~~⁴⁰ of said By-Law No 48 be and is hereby amended by striking out the name of John W. Rae and inserting the name of Richard Bush in lieu thereof

Signed Henry Ineson

Passed Oct 7th 1896

Mayor

Thos. W. Brown

Village Clerk

By-Law No 56

A By-Law to Appoint a Treasur. Officer for
the Union School Section of Sutton and Georgia

Be it enacted by the Municipal Council of the
Corporation of the Village of Sutton and it is hereby enacted
by the authority of the same

1st That William J. Brooks be and is hereby
appointed Treasur. Officer for the said Union School
Section of Sutton and Georgia in accordance with
the money and compulsory school attendance Act

2nd That the said William J. Brooks shall be
paid at the rate of Five Dollars per annum for
the due and proper performance of the duties
pertaining to the office as prescribed by the said
Money and Compulsory School Attendance
Act or Amendment thereto

3rd That all By-Laws or parts of By-Laws
inconsistent with this By-Law be and are
hereby repealed

Signed Henry Nelson

Passed December 5th 1876

Mayor

Thos. G. Smith

Village Clerk

By-Law No. 57

A By-Law to provide a place for holding the Nominations
and Election of a Reeve and four Councillors for
the Village of Sutton for the year 1897

As it has been Enacted ~~and it is enacted~~ by the
Municipal Council of the ~~Village of~~ the
Village of Sutton and it is hereby Enacted by the
Authority of the same

1st That Sheppards Hall be and is hereby provided
as a place for holding the Nominations and
Election of Reeve and Councillors for the aforesaid
Village of Sutton for the year 1897.

2nd That Geo. W. Brown be and is hereby appointed
Returning Officer for the said Municipal Election

(Signed) Harry Brown
Reeve
George W. Brown
Village Clerk